
    City of Quincy, Massachusetts 
                  Purchasing Department 
                         1305 Hancock Street     Phone: 376-1060 

              Quincy, MA 02169                 Fax: 376-1074 
 

 
ADDENDUM  NUMBER   1 

 
RE: BID DUE :  March 26, 2013 @ 11:00 a.m.  
 
BID/RFP TITLE:  FENCE BID 
 
PLEASE NOTE : 
 
Addendum #1 
 
Several questions have been asked by potential bidders for clarification:  
 
Q. In the General Specifications portion, under Galvanized Chain Link Systems ---it calls for 

a 2oz. zinc coating. On Detail #7 General Palmer it sites 1.2oz, coating please clarify?  
Also Wendal Moses is a Galvanized System but the detail does not call out either.  
This is important because 2oz. is a special item and the 1.2oz is a standard product.  
 

A. The zinc coating at both locations would be 2.0 ounces. 
 
Q.  What diameter are the line posts for each of the projects?  Will they be larger on the 

corners? 

A. Pipe sizes for 6-foot, 8-foot and 10-foot high fences: 
Terminal/corner posts – 3-inch OD 
Line posts – 2.5-inch OD 

 
Q. Can you confirm the size of the fabric?  The cover sheet says 6 ga core wire for both types 

of fence and the drawings list 9 ga steel for Wendell Moses and Perkins and 6 ga fabric for 
General Palmer field.  

 
A.  6 gauge core fabric at all locations.   
 
Q.  Is removal of the existing fences part of this contract?  Or will that be done separately? 
 
A. The City will take down the old fence before we do the earthwork. 
 
Thank you. 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM IN YOUR BID AS IT IS NOW A PART OF THE BID.   
 

 
Kathryn R. Hobin 
Purchasing Agent 

 


